FW: FW: 24691 Old Three Notch Rd

Subject: Fwd: FW: 24691 Old Three Notch Rd

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

From: Hannah Day <Hannah.Day@stmaryscountymd.gov>
Subject: FW: 24691 Qld Three Notch Rd

Hello,

There are no open permits or code violations for the property at 24691 Old Three Notch Rd.

Thank you,

Hannah Day

Permit Specialist I

Land Use and Growth Management
23150 Leonard Hall Dr.
Leonardtown MD 20650
301-475-4200 ext. 71561
Customer Satisfaction Survey

Please see the attached email regarding 24691 Old Three Notch Rd.

Thank you,

Hannah Day

Permit Specialist |
Land Use and Growth Management
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